Open Agenda oafhw“’K .

Council

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community
Council

Wednesday 2 October 2013
7.00 pm
St James Church, Thurland Rd, London, SE16 4AA
Theme: A Sustainable Future for Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

Community Safety Surgery 6.30pm — 7.00pm

Membership

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair) Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair) Councillor Linda Manchester
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Columba Blango Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Michael Bukola Councillor Wilma Nelson
Councillor Denise Capstick Councillor Paul Noblet
Councillor Mark Gettleson Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Jeff Hook Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor David Hubber Councillor Nick Stanton

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly l 4
Chief Executive ‘

Date: Tuesday 24 September 2013

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER

Order of Business

Item Title
No.

1.  INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

2. APOLOGIES



Item No. Title Time

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent
business being admitted to the agenda.

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. MINUTES (Pages 1-9)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 26 June
2013.

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)
The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 7.10pm

Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 2014/15 — Revenue and Capital

Launch of Community Council Fund 2014/15

Bermondsey in Bloom: Councillor Eliza Mann

Future of The Clipper Pub
8. POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE 7.20pm

Safer Neighbourhoods Teams to give a local update and respond to
questions.

9. A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE FOR BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE 7.30pm
- CAPIC: A growing community
- Russia Dock Woodland: Habitat spaces accommodating wildlife

- Transition Peckham: What could transition town Bermondsey and
Rotherhithe look like?

- St John’s School: Green ambassadors



Item No. Title

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

- Veolia / CRISP: Recycling and Reusing makes sense
- Surrey Docks Farm: Blooming Southwark

- Chairs summary — A greener vision for Bermondsey and
Rotherhithe made possible

BUDGET CONSULTATION PRESENTATION / EXERCISE

Councillor Richard Livingstone, Cabinet member for finance, resources
and community safety, to introduce the item and residents to take part in
an interactive exercise on the council budget.

BREAK - AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ATTENDEES TO SPEAK TO
COUNCILLORS AND COUNCIL OFFICERS.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL HIGHWAYS CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2013-14
(Pages 10 - 15)

Note: this is an executive function

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.
SHAND STREET ONE WAY SYSTEM (Pages 16 - 29)

Leah Coburn, Principal Development Control Officer, to present

Councillors to comment on the recommendations contained in the report.

ROTHERHITHE NEW ROAD ROUNDABOUT - SAFETY AND
PEDESTRIAN ACCESSIBILITY SCHEME (Pages 30 - 32)

Councillors to comment on the recommendations contained in the report.
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 33)

A public question form is included at page 33.

This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.

Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.

Time

8.20pm

8.50pm

8.55pm

9.05pm

9.10pm



Item No. Title

15.

16.

17.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY

Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community
council.

Any question to be submitted from a community council to council
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be
referred to the constitutional team.

The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a

question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly on 27 November
2013.

LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 34 - 41)

Note: this is an executive function

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2013/14 REALLOCATION (Pages 42 -
49)

Note: this is an executive function

Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.

Date: Tuesday 24 September 2013

Time

9.20pm

9.25pm

9.30pm



INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer Tel: 020 7525 7187 or
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. For
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services,
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact
the Constitutional Officer.

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least
three working days before the meeting.

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the
meeting.

DEPUTATIONS

Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.

For a large print copy of this pack,
please telephone 020 7525 7187.



Agenda ltem 5

outhoreeK.

Council

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council

MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community
Council held on Wednesday 26 June 2013 at 7.00 pm at Links Community Centre,
353 Rotherhithe New Road, London SE16 3HF

PRESENT:

OFFICER
SUPPORT:

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair)
Councillor Paul Kyriacou
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai
Councillor Michael Bukola
Councillor Mark Gettleson
Councillor Jeff Hook

Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Paul Noblet
Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Nick Stanton

Tim Cutts, Team Leader of Planning Policy

Qassim Kazaz, Principal Project Manager, Transport
Gill Kelly, Community Councils Officer

Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer

INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting.

APOLOGIES

There were apologies for absence from Councillor Denise Capstick and for lateness from
Councillors Michael Bukola, Catherine McDonald and Michael Situ.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair announced that a late report - Community Council Highways Capital Investment

1

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




2013/14, had been accepted and circulated as part of Supplemental Agenda No. 1.

The report recommendation contained a typing error. The correct unallocated figure was
£47,045.

DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members made the following declarations in relation to the agenda items below:
12. Local Parking Amendments

Councillor Richard Livingstone, non-pecuniary, as he lived near to the location of the
proposed double yellow lines on Goodwin Close.

MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 April 2013 be agreed as an accurate
record of that meeting, and signed by the chair.

DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)
There were none.
COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Bermondsey in Bloom

Councillor Eliza Mann explained that there were various nomination categories available.
The awards were open to amateurs only and the benefits would be enjoyed by all
residents. The displays helped to improve the appearance of the community and also
helped to reduce anti-social behaviour.

Nominations would close in July. All nominations would receive a certificate.

Contact Gill.Kelly@southwark.gov.uk or Tel. 020 7525 3690

Dockstock 2 Event
Furkan Choudhury said this year’s event took place on 25 May 2013. There were about
700 people and 10 bands on the day, featuring a broad range of music. The event had

been very well received and there were pictures on Facebook. Another would take place
on 31 August 2013.

Summer Market, South Dock Marina

Sharon Coleman explained that a summer market had been open since May 2013 which
would run until September 2013. The traders needed the public to get behind the market
to make it a success.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




What’s On in Rotherhithe Group

Pauline Adenwalla explained the Rotherhithe group had been formed in 2006 as part of
Southwark’s public realm strategy. A map was produced showing the various places of
interest for visitors along with a website SE16.com Various grants were sought for signage
and information boards in order to promote the area further. Pauline added that some of
the group were looking into the idea of setting up a neighbourhood forum in the local area.

Docklands Junior Football Club (DJFC)

Jamie Mehmet with help from several young players from DJFC, explained that the club
played out of Bacon’s College and all the coaches were volunteers. The youngster's
subscriptions paid for pitch fees and referee’s fees. A recent football trip had taken the
youngsters to Turkey for a great experience and matches against Besiktas and
Galatasaray. The DJFC club was looking for local sponsorship to enable future football
trips and to reduce weekly fees for the players.

Bermondsey Street Festival

Damian O’Brien explained that the festival was arranged by volunteers and aimed to unite
the diverse community through the arts. It involved people from all sections of the
community and was a showcase for local talent. This year it would take place on 21
September. Volunteers were still much needed in advance and on the day. Last year
about 15,000 people attended and something similar was hoped for this year.

Community Sculpture Project

Austin Emery said that the project had taken place at Leathermarket in October 2012
There was a free and open workshop with help from community council funding and over
one hundred people had come along to make their own piece of sculpture. The idea was
to assemble the various pieces into a single sculpture and that work was ongoing. It would
be happening again in October 2013 and all were welcome to take part.

Bermondsey Map Project

David Chavannes explained that there were plans to produce a Bermondsey map along
similar lines to the Rotherhithe map. It would be an excellent resource to promote the
area. There would be an initial working party to look at old previously produced maps and
consider options for a new paper map, an online map and an app-map for smart phones.

Rotherhithe Society

Alyson Moore explained that an online survey had responded positively to the idea of a
Rotherhithe society and this was followed by a well attended public meeting. There were
several practicalities involved in developing the idea further and another meeting would
take place on 4 July at the Time and Talents hall.

For further information contact: officeandlettings@timeandtalents.org.uk

EVENT IN THE BLUE

Russell Dryden, Chair of the Blue Bermondsey business association, explained that the
group started a few years ago to represent local traders and to make the area more
vibrant and attractive. Within the Blue community traders were looking to form a Business
Improvement District, this would via the payment of business levies raise much needed
funds to improve the area. In the Blue they would hold an annual community day which
would particularly welcome new residents into the area and find out more. This Blue day

3

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




10.

would take place on Sunday 18 August 2013. The day would feature local bands and stalls
from community groups to promote the area.

THE BERMONDSEY CARNIVAL

Russell Dryden, Chair of the Blue Bermondsey Business Association, explained that the
Bermondsey carnival started over a hundred years ago. It would be held in Southwark
Park with various musicians, a funfair, food stalls and face painting. There would also be
workshops for young people, among these would be ‘Mind Your Own Business’ which
aimed to show young people how to start up businesses and become professionals. The
carnival would take place on Saturday 6 July 2013.

Gary Magold and Barry Duckett added that the Rotherhithe festival would take place on
Saturday 27 July 2013, at King George’s Field. There would be funfair rides, a blues
singer and other bands along with stocks and a gyroscope. It would raise funding for
cancer research.

CANADA WATER AREA ACTION PLAN

Tim Cutts, Team Leader of Planning Policy, outlined the revisions being made to the
Canada Water Area Action Plan (CWAAP). The CWAAP is the plan that sets out the
guidance, policies and vision for how development should happen at Canada Water over
the next 10 to 15 years. The CWAAP was agreed last year but at the end of the process
the Daily Mail announced it would be leaving the print works in the area. This had freed up
a large space and so the council was consulting on a framework for development on that
site. Consultation would run until 30 July 2013.

Many residential properties had already been built and the plan now was to maximise non
residential use, including shops, offices and a study facility. The CWAAP also aimed to
extend the network of pedestrian and cycle routes. There was also a commitment to
refurbish the Seven Islands Leisure Centre whilst looking longer term to see if there was
potential for a site for a new leisure centre.

The revised CWAAP no longer included a new secondary school as that would instead be
built in Bermondsey. The potential for the development of taller buildings had been
reviewed and these were now included in the plan if they created more public realm and
were of excellent design.

A number of local exhibitions and drop-in centres had been arranged as part of the
consultation. For further information visit:
www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200314/canada water/2854/cwaap review 201213

In response to questions, Tim made some of the following responses:

- The council was looking at the feasibility of expanding existing primary schools in
the area to provide additional places. Options for an additional school on
Harmsworth Quays had been flagged up in the CWAAP.

- Recently a study had been commissioned with Transport for London (TfL) to look
4

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




1.

12.

at the feasibility of two-way traffic on Lower Road and potential junction design. A
cycle super-highway was being considered for 2015.

Conversations had taken place with NHS Southwark about GP surgeries and new
health facilities.

£9 million had been identified as a cost for works on Lower Road.

Neighbourhood plans could provide another level of detail beyond strategic plans
and officers would be keen to work with any neighbourhood forum.

The CWAAP anticipated open space on Harmsworth Quays but a new park was
unlikely.

The boatyard in St George’s Wharf should be retained in the CWAAP. Some car
park land nearby may be used for a shop or a hotel development.

Lewisham should contribute some funds to the Lower Road works.

The timescale for the CWAAP was that it would be presented to council assembly towards
the end of 2013, before submission to the Planning Inspectorate. It would then go out for
public examination in 2014.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Councillor Mark Gettleson updated residents on the situation regarding the junction of

Abbey

Street with Tower Bridge Road. Following several accidents and a campaign by

local residents, preliminary work was under way, including public consultation, for the
installation of two crossings. One crossing would be on the west side of Tower Bridge
Road and one on the north side of Abbey Street. Residents were encouraged to take part
in the consultation.

In response to a public question on the planned October beer festival in Southwark Park,
residents and councillors expressed concerns about a paid event which would close off
part of the park and may encourage binge drinking.

LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS

Note: This is an executive function

Councillors considered the information detailed in the report.

RESOLVED:

That the following local parking amendments, detailed in the appendices to the report,
be approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory
procedures:

Neptune Street — install one disabled persons’ (blue badge) parking bay outside
5

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




13.

12 Blick House

o Ormside Road / Record Street — install double yellow lines on Ormside Street,
west side, from the junction with Penarth Street to Record Street; and on
Record Street, south side, from the junction with Ormside Street to Hatcham
Road

. Roberts Close — install double yellow lines at the junction with Quebec Way to
protect vehicle access

° Goodwin Close — install double yellow lines on the southern kerb line from the
side of No.4 to outside No.6 to protect vehicle access

. Albion Street — install double yellow lines on the southern kerb line of Albion
Street and at the junction with Canon Beck Road

CLEANER GREENER SAFER: FUNDING REALLOCATION AND ALLOCATION OF
REMAINING 2013/14 CAPITAL FUNDING

Cleaner, Greener, Safer Capital Fund 2013-14

Note: This is an executive function

Councillors considered the information detailed in the report.
RESOLVED:

That allocation of community council funding for the following
applications be approved:

GRANGE

Proposal Amount
Notice boards on the Vauban Estate £5,720
Signage for Lucey Way £3,500
SPAM T&RA flooring £18,304
Bermondsey hanging baskets £10,000
Southwark Park tennis courts £20,000
RIVERSIDE

Proposal Amount
Bermondsey Wall West £16,424

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




Southwark Park tennis courts £20,000

ROTHERHITHE

Proposal Amount
Hawkstone Estate football pitch £6,500
Tiered Gardens - Clack St, Temeraire St, Albion Estate £20,000
Astroturf lighting £23,504
King’s Stairs Gardens repair works £6,500

ROTHERHITHE — LIVESEY

Proposal Amount
Links kick-about area drainage and net £10,000
Southwark Park tennis courts £20,000

SOUTH BERMONDSEY

Proposal Amount
Rennie Estate play areas £12,899
Southwark Park tennis courts £20,000

SURREY DOCKS
Proposal Amount

Greenland Dock paving repairs fund £43,064
COMMUNITY COUNCIL HIGHWAYS AND CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2013/14

Note: This is an executive function
Councillors considered the information detailed in the report.

RESOLVED:

1. That allocation of Highways Capital Investment for the following schemes be
7

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




15.

16.

approved:

Project Estimated cost
e Greenland Quay (part) £20,000

e St James’s Road £14,174

2. That consideration of the remaining £175,278 be deferred to the next
community council meeting in October 2013, so that consultation can take
place with councillors and residents on which highways projects in the
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe community council area should be considered for
funding.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY

Following the earlier discussions around the revisions being made to the Canada Water
Area Action Plan, the community council considered whether to submit a question to the
Council Assembly meeting in October 2013 and agreed the following:

“Can the administration of the Council please confirm that they will prioritise maximum
community benefit and infrastructure from the sale of the Harmsworth Quays site,
including a new school, medical facilities and on-site affordable housing, over maximising
profit from residential flats.”

CLEANER GREENER SAFER REVENUE FUND 2013/14

Note: This is an executive function
Councillors considered the information detailed in the report.
RESOLVED:

That allocation of community council funding for the following applications be
approved:

GRANGE

Proposal Amount
Bermondsey in Bloom competition £5,000
LIVESEY

Proposal Amount
Additional cleaning of llderton Road £9,600

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




ROTHERHITHE

Proposal

Astroturf lighting

Thyme on our Hands — Sensory Garden

Rotherhithe Society contribution to support role

SURREY DOCKS
Proposal

Rotherhithe Society contribution to support role

Meeting ended at 9.15pm

CHAIR:

DATED:

Amount
£3,496
£7,869

£5,000

Amount

£3,015

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Wednesday 26 June 2013




Agenda Item 11

10

Item No. | Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
11. Open 2 October 2013 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Community Council
Report title: Community Council Highways Capital

Investment 2013-14

Ward(s) or groups affected:

All wards in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Community Council area

From:

Head of Public Realm

1.

2.

RECOMMENDATION

To agree the works to be funded from the proposed schemes in the community council
area as set out in Appendix 1, or to agree alternative schemes subject to officer
investigation and feasibility.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

As part of the approved Highways Capital Investment programme for 2013/14, each
community council receives a proportion of £800,000, as published in Appendix 5 of the
Highways Capital Investment programme for 2013/14 dated 20 March 2013. The
allocations are in Appendix 3. The Schemes that were approved and delivered in
2012/13 financial year ended 31 March 2013 are presented in Appendix 2 for
information

This money can be spent on any asset renewal or replacement project selected by
the community council with the caveats that it cannot be spent on traffic safety or
parking schemes, non functional or decorative installations and / or non-essential
works. In addition to the resurfacing selections provided it, the money (or part thereof)
could be spent on minor patching and pothole repairs should a community council wish
to do so.

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council was allocated £209,525 to be used for
its highways surface improvements (carriageway or footway) of their choice. The
budget can be spent on any non-principal road on the area. The overall budget
available to the community council is £209,452.(£209,525 minus £73 of over spend).

A report was presented to the community council with officer recommended candidate
schemes for consideration as set out in Appendix 1 of this report in June 2013. The
community council approved Greenland Quay (part) with budget of £20,000 and St
James’s Road (part) with budget of £14,174 and deferred any further decision for
further consideration of the roads to be funded. Hence overall remaining budget to
allocate is £175,278 as set out in Appendix 1.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

Following the June community council officers wrote to all ward Councillors and
requested alternative ideas or proposals for 2013 / 14 allocation. No further suggestions
have been received. @ The community council can choose to implement the
recommended schemes or defer spending.

Original officer recommendations were based on a number of factors, principally asset



11

condition surveys undertaken last year. These recommendations are mainly roads
which are not of sufficient priority because of their condition or use to justify use of
corporate Non-Principal Road Maintenance funding as per the Highways Capital
Investment Programme report agreed 20 March 2013.

Delivery

8. Once the community council has made their selections by the method of their choice
they will be designed and delivered as soon as possible in 2013/14. Any under spends
or projected overspends will be reported back to community council for resolution or
reallocation. Depending on the timing of decisions, it may not be possible to complete
all works within the financial year. If this is the case the funding will be rolled forward to
next financial year and the works completed then.

Community Impact Statement

9. There are no specific community impact issues arising from the recommendations.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Highways Capital 160 Tooley Street, London SE1P| Franklin Uwakaneme 0207525
Investment Programme  [5SLX 2207 or Matthew Hill 020 7525

Decision 20 March 2013 |http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/il 3541
eDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=3637

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Candidate Schemes for 2013/14
Appendix 2 Summary update of the schemes approved for implementation in 2012/13
for financial year ended 31 March 2013.
Appendix 3 Extract from Appendix 5 of the Highways Capital Investment
programme for 2013/14 - Community Council Investment Allocations




12

AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Matthew Hill, Public Realm Programme Manager
Report Author Himanshu Jansari, Project Engineer
Version Final
Dated 20 September 2013
Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included

Director of Legal Services No No

Strategic Director of Finance and No No
forporate Services

Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to the Constitutional Team

18 September 2013




13

APPENDIX 1

€29'9L13 [e10] [|[eJdAD
uonels
69%'S aylyJayloy p/emo) wog srewixoiddy
AemabeLuen aynysayioy 0] 190.1S Yoedny M peoy |aunig
//€9 AemabelLuen ayliyiayloy 1u80saln Aeig

Raspuowiag
GO/L/1 AemabeLien yinos | (wog erewixoiddy) 1@aas AsiydwnH
pEOY UMOIUMOQ
0619 Aemjoo4 yooq Aeling 0} yied »o0Q Apeq mp peoy Joyes
Aep\ sialod
288°G8 Kemjo04 ¥ooq Aeung |  |ea O} peoy Jomo] M peoY LlpaY
8/2GLL3 1/€102 10} 196pnq paredojie-un [ejo v 1/€10C — suollepuswiwoddy 132140
¥1/€102
v.1'vE3 Ad 10} 186pnq sewayos panoiddy

625’6023 V1/€10¢ Ad 10} UCEDO| Y €102 18q010Q ¢ -3leqg
/3 JeaA snoinaid wouy puads JonQ aylysayloy » Aespuouwiag : [1ouno) Ajunwwo)

Buipung

SaWaYdS papund [1I9uno) AHunwwo) paAjoAaq




14

APPENDIX 2

€13 puads (1anQ)/19pun — piemio palues) 19bpng
9.t‘L3
00S‘2- 994 uoleluswa|dw|
aylyieyloy | vey', S/GLL 000'G2 aylyJayioy | aynylayioy @ Aespuowiieg 199115 uoIqly
aylysayloy | zgs'e Lyv'ee 000°GSe Aesani] | synyieyloy » Aespuowleg 18811S UOpuJep\
sylyseyloy | 0 000°0S 000°0S yoo@ Aeung | aynytayloy g Aespuowieg 1oa.)g adoy
6vS'L3-
621'C - 994 uoleluswa|dw|
Aespuowleg | 056's- 0G6°1S 000‘cy apisianld | aynylayloy  Aespuouliag JoaJ)S weyuieg
Aespuowiag | y/8'c GZLLy 000'Gy abuesn | aynysayloy % Aespuowleg peoy 100s|y
Aaspuowiiag | pi- 0 Y26 0026 abueiy | aynyleyioy ¥ Aespuowlag peoy |anoy
seale juads
[1I9uno) AJlunwwo) (4an0 s)IoM\ | Buloepnsay | uoneoo|y
Jawo4 /sjuswwo) | )uapun | Aemioo4 | Aemaberuen 196png piep s|1ouno) Ajunwwo) awieN sawayos

€102 Y24ep\ LE papua Jeak jeroueuls o) €1/2 102 ul uonejuswajdui 1oy panosdde sawayos ayj jo alepdn Alewwing




15

APPENDIX 3

Extract (Appendix 5 of the Highways Capital Investment Programme for
2013/14 - Community Council Investment Allocations)

Community Ward Allocation (£k’s) Total (£k’s)
Council
Bermondsey and Grange 38.095
Rotherhithe Livesey (part) 19.050
Riverside 38.095
Rotherhithe 38.095 209.525
South Bermondsey 38.095
Surrey Docks 38.095
Borough, Bankside | Cathedrals 38.095
and Walworth Chaucer 38.095
East Walworth 38.095
Faraday 38.095 190.475
Newington 38.095
Camberwell Brunswick Park 38.095
Camberwell Green 38.095 114.285
South Camberwell 38.095
Dulwich College 38.095
East Dulwich 38.095 114.285
Village 38.095
Peckham and Livesey (part) 19.050
Nunhead Nunhead 38.095
Peckham 38.095 171.430
Peckham Rye 38.095
The Lane 38.095
800.000




16

Agenda Item 12

Item No Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:

12. Open 2 October 2013 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Community Council

Report title: Traffic management on Shand Street and Magdalen

Street — determination of statutory objections

Ward(s) or groups Riverside

affected:

From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1.

It is recommended that the five objections made against the proposal restriction
of Shand Street to one-way working southbound, and closing Magdalen Street to
vehicles at the junction of Shand Street, be considered and that officers be
instructed to proceed and make the traffic order (as detailed in paragraph 3
below).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

In accordance with Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution, community councils
are to be consulted on the detail of non- strategic traffic schemes.

This report presents details of the proposed measures to improve road safety
and traffic operation by instating one-way operation southbound on Shand
Street. Magdalen Street will also be closed to motorised vehicles at its junction
with Shand St. A bollard would be used to enforce this closure which would still
allow cyclists to make this manoeuvre.

This item was presented to Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council at
the meeting of 12" March 2013. At that meeting members approved the decision
to progress to statutory consultation and implementation; subject to objections
received being duly considered.

The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed in the main
body of the report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

The council is aware of longstanding traffic and road safety concerns arising from
the narrow sections of Shand Street, the junction with Tooley Street and the tight
turning space at its junction with Magdalen Street.

This road geometry is inappropriate for the current traffic movements and two-
way operation. The owner of the property at the corner of Tooley Street and
Shand Street has report numerous incidents of vehicles, especially high-sided
ones, damaging their property whilst trying to negotiate the tight junction of
Shand Street and Magdalen Street.



10.

17

Works associated with the regeneration of London Bridge Station have closed
Weston Street which was previously part of the London Cycle Network Route 22.
A new southbound cycle route from Tooley Street to Druid St would be facilitated
by these proposed network alterations.

Network Rail has agreed to fund and implement the above works including a
cyclist right hand turn protection island on Tooley Street.

These works should be viewed as an interim measure as Transport for London
intend to investigate way traffic on Bermondsey Street and Cycle Superhighway
4 along Tooley Street at the conclusion of the London Bridge works.

Details of objections

11. The Public Realm Projects Team advertised the council’s intention to restrict
Shand St to one way working and to close Magdalen St at its eastern end to
vehicular traffic. Fifteen on street notices were erected in the vicinity of Shand
Street and Magdalen Street.

12.  The proposed TMO was advertised on 16™ May 2013 by way of street and press
notices in accordance with The Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure)
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

13. During the statutory three week consultation period five written objections were
received.

14. Details of the objections are provided in Appendix 1 and summarised in the
following paragraphs.

Objection 1

15. We are a local business and the proposed restrictions will increase delivery
times, increase traffic congestion in and around the local streets which will
increase pollution.

16. No consultation process with local residents and businesses.

17. The changes will affect our business directly.

Objection 2

18. A one way system will make it very inconvenient to access private residential
parking building (Lion Court).

19. With the various building works and events that go in this location it won't be
possible to always drive to our building's car park with a one way system.

20. No consultation process with local residents and businesses.

Objection 3

21. If proposing one-way traffic would prefer it to be northbound.



18

22. No need to provide temporary diversion of LCN Route 22.

23. Concerned that traffic island on Tooley Street will provide problems.
Further comments received after the objection period included:

24. Spoken with other cyclists and they now use Tower Bridge Road to connect to
LCN 22. Does not believe route via Shand Street would be used.

Objection 4

25. No consultation process with local residents and businesses.

26. Various events and road closures already make it difficult to access residential
property.

27. Concerned that frequent traffic problems, closures and accident will mean there
are times where we cannot access Lion Court.

28. Proposed closures and restrictions will increase traffic on Tooley Street.

Objection 5

29. Objects to proposed closure of Magdalen St into Shand St. Proposals are
excessive and reduced proposals will still address serious risk issues.

30. Closures will create extra traffic circulating for local access. Accident risk of
vehicles crossing Tooley Street.

31. Suggested alternative would be to allow traffic to turn right only from Magdalen

St into Shand St.

Reasons for report recommendations

32.

33.

34.

There are known issues with the current operation of Magdalen St and Shand
Street. It is of concern to officers that road geometry on Shand Street and
Magdalen Street, particularly at their junctions, is not sufficient to safely allow
two-way traffic.

Alternative cycle diversion route due to the closure of Weston Street as part of
the London Bridge redevelopment works is required. Southwark Cyclists are
supportive of the proposed Shand Street route including islands on Tooley
Street.

If temporary closures on the surrounding road network are required as a result of
highways works or events then provision can be made to reverse any way one
working or temporary allow access through the closure to facilitate access to



35.

36.

19

properties along Shand Street.

In view of the above and with the key objective of maintaining safe movement of
traffic (including non-motorised road users) across the network, it is considered
necessary to implement the TMO for one-way operation.

These works should be viewed as an interim measure as Transport for London
intend to investigate way traffic on Bermondsey Street and Cycle Superhighway
4 along Tooley Street at the conclusion of the London Bridge works.

Recommendation

37.

In view of the above explanation, it is recommended that the Community Council:
a) consider the five objections;

b) reject the five objections;

c) instruct officers to make the traffic order, as proposed;

d) instruct officers to write to the objectors to inform them of the decision;

e) instruct officers to implement the point closure at the eastern end of
Magdalen St and make Shand St one way working southbound.

Policy Implications

38.

The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices
of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly

Policy 1.10 — Improve the local cycling network and ensure people have the
information and confidence to use it.

Policy 7.1 — Maintain and improve the existing road network making best use of
it through careful management and considered improvements.

Policy 8.1 — seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our
streets.

Community Impact Statement

39.

40.

41.

42.

The policies within the Transport Plan are upheld within this report have been
subject to an Equality Impact Assessment.

The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect
upon those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity Shand St and
Magdalen Street.

The recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate affect on
any other community or group.

The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies
and promote social inclusion by Improving road safety, in particular for vulnerable
road users, on the public highway.



20

Resource Implications

43.

All costs arising from the implementation of this scheme will be met by Network
Rail as part of the London Bridge regeneration project.

Legal Implications

44,

45.

46.

47.

Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the
Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.

Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its
intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

By virtue of section 122, the Council must exercise its powers under the RTRA
1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.

These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the
following matters:

e) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises;

f) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation
and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve
amenity;

g) the national air quality strategy;

h) facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety
and convenience of their passengers;

i) any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant.

Consultation

48.

49.

50.

51.

Informal consultation has been carried out with the restaurant owner at the
corner of Tooley Street and Shand Street and with Shane Clarke from the
stakeholder group Team London Bridge; both of whom endorse the proposals,
supporting the view that road safety, pedestrian accessibility and protection of
property would be improved.

The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals
and has no objections.

No consultation or comment has been sought from the borough solicitor &
secretary or the chief finance officer.

The traffic order notice of intent was advertised in the Southwark Gazette and



21

fifteen street notices were erected on site.

52. Transport for London have been involved in developing the proposals and

endorse the scheme.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
None
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Details of objections received.
Appendix 2 Drawings showing proposed highway layout
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Nicky Costin — Business Unit Manager

Report Author | Leah Coburn — Development Control Officer (Highways)

Version | Final

Dated | 9 September 2013

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance No No
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

9 September 2013




Coburn, Leah O8TE 770NV [/

From: G
Sent: 06 June 2013 14:16

To: traffic orders

Cc: ]
Subject: RE: Ref PRP/PD/TMO1314-003
Dear Sir / Madam,

| am writing in connection with the proposed changes and introduction of one-way traffic on Shand street.
We are a Food delivery business located in the corner of Shand street and Holyrood street.

As a local business we wish to oppose this prbposal on the following grounds;

a) currently operating a Food delivery and catering service to the local area and City

b) proposed restrictions will increase delivery times, increase traffic congestion in and around the streets which will lead
to increase in pollution .

¢) no consultation process with Local residents and businesses
d) proposed changes will affect our business directly

Thank you for your time in advance.

Best Regards

&;xaﬁ.‘m‘ sy,
5 e

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please
inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on
its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul.

Thank you for your co-operation.

30/08/2013




23

Coburn, Leah oBFECTION 2
From:

Sent: ‘ 04 June 2013 08:01

To: traffic orders

Subject: PRP/PD/TMO1314-003. Shand street

Dear Sirs

I write to object to the proposal to make Shand Street one way. I am a resident in the
GEEE building on Shand Street. A one way system will make it very inconvenient
to get home, and with the various building works and events that go in this location
it won't be possible to always drive to our building's car park with a one way system.

I also note that no notice has been provided to our building, and instead a public
sign put up that I had not seen until a resident brought it to my attention.




24

O BIECT70~ =

Ref PRP/PD/TM01314-003 6 June 2013
Proposed One-Way system southbound in Shand Street SE1 6 June 2013
My summary comments below :

¢ overall my comment is —the current flows seem to work reasonably well —so “if it
aint broke, then don't fix it” — making it one-way would be inconvenient for me and
my family — as we already have St Thomas St closed for 15 years (Shard + Station)

¢ | dounderstand the comments that north end of Shand Street is tight for two-way -
but if making it one-way, we all would prefer north-bound — and it is safer that way

» do not worry too much about the temporary disruption of cycle route 22
southbound - | make that turning south into Shand Street on my bike every working
day of my life —and not once have | had to stop in the middle of Tooley street — plus |
have also yet to see one other single cyclist do that same turning in the three years |
have been doing it - | don't know where they do go - but its not down Shand Street
and along Crucifix Lane - and | don't think that will happen whatever signs are put up

e on Tooley Street | am concerned that the two traffic bollards - together with two
cycle lanes and two way traffic - may then cause more problems than it solves

e the one thing on Shand Street that does need changing is the inconsiderate
positioning of the railings outside the Southwark offices - where the council has
commandeered maximum space for itself and pushed pedestrians into the road
(thereby also cutting off access to all arches so they can only be used by
themselves,and also cutting off what was previously a nice long pedestrian walkway
along the north side of the arches) - if anything needs to change on Shand St, then
thatis it '

So overall - my apologies - but yes | do object at this time, until | understand the logic a bit
better. Mostly this seems an awful waste of public money unless we are 100% sure that it is
the right solution - that and it also fits with the longer term traffic flows post 2019 when the
congestion all ends (sort of). If somebody could explain to me what the logic of this change
is — then | would of course be happy to listen.

With best regards

C
PS Have just spoken to owner of (I — he agrees that the proposed one-way flow is
the wrong way — if it is to avoid lorries driving in to his restaurant ‘

PS Spoke to manager of Lupa pizza last night — she also says delivering from her place to
Shad Thames {(majority of their customers) via motorcyles at night — then becomes difficult

PS Will speak to new owner of @Crucifix Lane — opposite Shand St south end — she would
likely not be keen on lorries and headlights sweeping across her front room too often




25

Page 1 of 1
Coburn, Leah CBTECTIoN Y
From:
Sent: 31 May 2013 11:10
To: traffic orders

Subject: Shand St changes feedback - PRP/PD/TMO1314-003
Dear Sir or Madam.

I wanted to get in touch about the proposed introduction of one-way traffic-ing on Shand St, SE1
(ref PRP/PD/TMO1314-003)

A few

concerns I'd like to raise:

Its incredibly hard already to get to the block with various event road closures in the centre
of town. When events such as the London Marathon close Tooley Street, what provision will
be made for us to get to our home since we cannot get in from the north or south?

Lion Court is (I believe) the only residential block in the street. We have not been consulted
at all about the change. In fact the public notification on the street is only up south of our
building, not north where the majority of residences will obviously go. Since the impact will
be on us reaching our home this seems an unfair equation.

These restrictions mean (as | understand it) there is only one way (for the last 20m) to get to
our homes. Given the frequent traffic problems, closures and accidents in London, this means
there are times when we will simply not be able to get to our homes, and there is no
alternative route to Tooley Street. ‘ '

Since we can only enter our homes from the North Tooley St side, this adds to the heavy
traffic on Tooley Street.

The closure of Magdalan Street also restricts access to our home further — again has any
consultation been done for this with the properties on that road?

Will there be any feedback regarding these issues?

30/08/2013




26

Coburn, Leah OBIE 770y 5
From:

Sent: 03 June 2013 21:09

To: ’ traffic orders

Subject: Shand Street one-way working

Dear Sir/Madam

I refer to the notice on the above dated 16th May. I am a resident (IS
G2 nd Street.

Whilst I recognise some of the issues that are given in support of the proposed
changes, I object to the proposal as currently drawn as regards exiting Magdalen St
into Shand St. The full extent of the current proposals is excessive and reduced
proposals would still address the most serious risk issues.

As proposed, any traffic arriving from the south-east will need to travel around
Bermondsey St, up right into Tooley St and then again across the traffic flow to turn
right into Shand St. This creates extra traffic circulating in order for residents
only to gain local access to our properties and an accident risk of more traffic
crossing the east-west flow on Tooley St. The most serious and majority of current
problems would still be resolved and this additional risk, and additional flow
reduced, by allowing traffic to access and turn right (only) into Shand St from
Magdalen St.

I should be grateful if you would consider adjusting this proposal to permit this
particular traffic flow to continue.

Yours faithfully

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

R "1 c Contents of this email are confidential

to the ordinary user of the email address to which it is addressed. No-one else may
place any reliance upon it, or copy or forward all or any of it in any form. If you
receive this email in error,




APPENDIX 2

wamg

"ol Ty 949U 0 A epau 6 LS Bumamp peresaued Oy 8y o s9BumE Iy

_..m_u 0¥0000-MH-DHT-LOD-0Z¥N e

e

w] ] e
L ]
TVT ““ aos ””
TVLOTE g [
SONMIYAN AYMIOVIHEYO
ANV IOYNOIS d350d0dd

NOISH3AIO LS ONVHS 22 N2 8428
NYd LNSWIDYNYN Dlddvd L

STIAID NA8
'® 300148 NOANOT - 0Z¥N
ANAYHOOE WNITSTNYHL

e ey

D 2 Lopery
L NP B [T
S pae
3

| /-

feyyiomisN

NIV.1S0D

aminny

o e 0102 Wiy

AL AT A T W) R 1400 b i 5

AL Ay S g aF e i ] (L4 14 0] et
e |

iy _ n.i _:!L S prp——

1o [ass] 35 | aras nousawianos [ L 22 | LD

upnpepl= 210jaq Jooufiua alj
Len 9y uo pansho g £ EUSE 27N §0 LORSA) B3 B
maubun paabs 30 e s
“paanbes Jabuey o
10 4B 05 DoAY 1Y 0F A L3l oAb o
wuwnea burwby wans puo cube *zioubls 304 bugeag B

“padn-a a0 o)
200 Db wpw Uy ey pons Buupuas BuReES 1

“oaubiss
S 1Py pariBa 08 JouE i Jo B oy “showa
o8 i3 Aniodus) pacodoid jo 030 ay| w0
LUt 89 ) o BB PO Bunces |y g

(13
ol 568} q 30U FAE ESUKOU [0 [0 BUDIEER) PR U] G

Zp| LD 56 U3 20LORAIc0 W) Cpong ssuff [Eausids
o cupaw g pamondi) 0q [OLS EBUMIDW PR IV ‘¢

ZAT) an0r> 1o omybly

B, UNEIpIBES G B4 DUCEIAD Y| oD (OB hupeL:
peas ja vonpsqcdo ¢zl uo o6 yiw Sudwod Busiaw
PON2E 2n5ajdoLLI POUHdD B (L CBUNIDL FORY I T

‘B UjBl) 3] PG THOZ EUCHEOR (RUsE pls
susorebay zubre A Yy FeID (LS BBINIBL poal 1y 7

omna 0jojs saopn GaHoLl U} cLOID Ty |
EER
cpeesent

ZURFIN0ID N RS WEHARG e 83U el
ey

ean|; ;08 Mou
o0 a5 S0« o o

paapua1 dueupuuad
»0-0] bupow pace buncpez

RaEog o
sty B3y die) POy

{powcades yojoupbo o) (ecod
X 5006 PH) o 1001
o Ub el pocpoyljal patodasy

ERAPUEIE LA B3k

iouer) £ seidoya i Aduss @ (@g)
219658 497 ou) v owais doep
Uz 23BRE ey 343 patedoa

buppou
fawobmuy pawe st prcoduig

ojqaaoipe
1ou wtay Sorenow Wiz |

oD 0q Aou jaod mas oy

‘Bumuncti i 7 U 150d Ae

oo Ol 0|00z *00(p OF

D%, paNpiAIn|-UDL- MBU IUnOYY

%

oy Bounolis w2 Ulisnjos ;
e, [0 Ulluny-LBU MO JUNOY
I, \

i B Uo 11092 'O O
e, peRUALUG woll WK

TrO000-MH-OHO-LOS-0TEN
B 01 10ja 3UBs pUE SEUM.EW
usnaunf pasadasd o 9y i o4

gy Bonunod w2 LW
Unsea duey Bunspeo wo 109 “Buip.
. paUI 20U 3% ol

EAZENAN S NS

ST cainjod Sty Suae Lo

.

=

u
duwm Bunswo uo 4°L09Z B of o

\\

A \?//&Z

s
7///./?0: /ﬁw/ RSN

=
T

0.0f UfjE , Mo fanoyy -

vauon uz,_“su
o) puson A ok
= Bl Buunon Ui 7 Und

152 Ao un g3 “Bevp 1 LIS

= POREALN-UBL Mas {una

yBiod Bununow Wiz
1e0a mau 1e0d 1'Zngz DR ¢
UG . parmmanij0L MDY 0K

R
Sy Bupunow
Lijz Uil ulina dwe Bursee
101rur.mq_u oy ube .E"r_:nu.e /

gW0s LONOQ



28

R "9 QD JWEW B BA apew 9 1 Sy Bupnesp payeisued o s o) sebueyd iy

400|  HOOODMHONG-LIO0 0N _ / oV

ey [ o= S Blay Bujunow wy g uw / /
) al szw o [T Y e uwnjoa dwe| Bugsixa uo S i
- s st #'vcg ‘Beip o1 (910 ubig mojeq paoeid aq o) ubls Ajuewsiddng ) \ 4 {
mg on| M2 | gy /
s we| O | o so1940 /
e ] P ] s | 1daoxg /
ANOAYT \ /.
L NOLLHO LNOAYT INY1 31040 0380d0ud
133418 ANYHS / 133418 AT100L ua>ccm_mm mw.“ ,thxdm%sm%%%mﬂwczw_xm Ic
NOISHIAIQ 1S ONYHS ZZNDT 8LZS pajeuny | | \ = -
Bunsr<s uo g1 g ‘Beip o} ubls , Anug op,, meu JUNop —r- L
g
STAID NA8 1
'? 390148 NOANOT - 0Z¥N — 1asH / & = il
sl sejuE ] .
ANNYHOOHd v_z_u_med.I._unvI 44 $BLIBRIGSAE Uf BolEreL| 5 LS - -
*yooiped piepuers ym { Odd Z2uvH / >
F S Jou prejiog Jgro Betp o uSis smpoayel 1'o' / =

s paefioq But ejgnog modiey ajgearowal /
Mau auo £g paslcjua ainsdja-peol pesodold /

o
. WBiay o
“ i / ~ /
Suunow wy'z um (pejeuuny ) 2 [
uwnjeo duwe) Bunsixs Uo ggg / m
: &Y o

leyyiomisN SRS

ansi wior dSIOPH

el dSMEA o

e v 1G5 1Ak

(5701 | 73 gl AT G un 12 e i sauer sueilon]

) metimiB3) DU USRS U ) I LU 8 03 o
gy

NOILONYLSNOD ¥0d oo

e o v | ng |

*Belp.0) UBls Aem-ouo, maujunoly /

wBlay Bufunow w1 g uiw

anasiHoWaNNINeD | 23 LELE | 10D

=)

A8 e

§

g 3
il \mas\ ﬁ

por Aeousid

g wria 38

3q @ buyeu poos Supeg " =E ./
B 0z 3908
V—v NOILJ3S
0E'PO9ER I3 s
CEHESER [3
b 1esy Tvoa | &% 35N¥I0_ 0L TTENI aNy

C3d »15 30vED ALZEONOD

W | B
sriopuma ybsep Buyada Y S0AEH Z
Ny oo | EME
DUGSE (92 o) wb BuaiD dosp _H_ i
= e
i In_m.nwmnm " —
A 5592968
fpunbyng oudz opés panadolg % e | \/ S
| Eeezaen ‘ oL9 "Beip ubis
= s | 2 ‘QEEALVE-ATVH o) deey yum
N : / ‘B3 ALZHINDD
Suppibs s 40l pun Bumbpng uossh Bupsma akoudy ‘0; GiToE | ot e AT LS¥O3Nd 652 s
R HENE ¥ STt ZBH Tkl BNIM

aiojpq ssnubus o
lionoan pory g

i #s U paalbo aq o Eubi

s posals 86 |

ER'STIER a3
Ee'IL0ER T
ECLBER o
YO'TT0ER € NYId

uoa 2 o
o] min
olauyes BugyBy aBAE pap _L9TI9ER L] SLNVEOYNO EuIY
Pty 39 1 HNHM “ AFHINDD LSWOZME 051 X SOF
01D 0.0 DHIOM U(w B poas Bunjowal bunero Iy ¢ e = aleayl uiooiun
Ok EDIER [
U] Wi OO 30 AN K R0 i 3 GrToaE | €
paes Jusieziad pub Apotus) saeodosd j6 DAID By Jake 5 TOaEE 7 JubBlay Bupunow Wi Z Ui uwnjod .

DoNows) Apunvakind oG o b TBUNIDE 56 Cans 1 D

SRINIEON | DMLY | LNDd. dwie| Bugsixa uo |'L0gz ‘Beip o}

ufits, PSJBUILLN]-USU MU JUNO

ns piojeD e
T we4aad
R Asspuounag

Sk
Ay 3] 50 J0u [04E SHAROW I JO SOTIEESS JE 3L 'S

T2yl N3 58 0] 93UCpUooD Lk £303q Tonb oauoyde BuILIEA 1 50351 [EPAISCS € S0J02IpU| <
Jo SBSI 44 pERAY0) 0] | st 003 Iy '
uoao sapaiaid

oo’
2471 o oyia donibiy o Buunb: 3l fEnpISa. © aBIEIPU|
2 woqoyR0ds 91 o) BaUDRIGS: oyG. Ghupoy
PIos 10 LOREoNOtD *1/8) A3 54 Wi Bujiduey jouniow LojeLL0]U) Jo] %36 EARIED € BOERIpU) @
pons anEoicowg Pojcdo o [ouE shumLol Poal Iy T
uerpon dsomnd Wwoa.
il
v

"PnusU SUBE 3R i PUO 2007 SUDYNUD |BUch sub 0 DU {8l (€0 pIBD) § SOREN|
TuoDMBL TLAE 310N Wjm PS04 ChugeB OO Iy 2

100UsAS Aiafes pUE DN o] Aoy 4
TN PIROE ZSIN UL U MEKER [y °| ATIWOIdAL /
CUBGW 2 POLI U 0J0T PBARIZIE LD DUIEN SaHIA
= 0% 5Ul 10 B KIE3 04109 WoNedw3 B Sniavy W o/
RDoUBLDCIED. 0 0EN DL LD PRET BT SO SANL 4




1sod meu uo gLg “Beip o)

29

Loy 5 Qvo o1 v
00| ZHODOOMHOMA-LODOZIN _smes| - _
i i et = / |
) e B T Wwbiay |
T Tl n WD T BuRUNOW WE'Z U nmum_m_EE__ )
z WD ] 150d Bupsixe uo Z19 ‘Belp
o] o kL Mpen 0y UBis N} JUBL OU , WAL JUNOKW
Z wa | . aos iy A Ao peny ! \
| i E 7 s \ /

/

LNOAYT SNYT 310A0 03S040ud
133418 ANYHS / 3N XI412NnMED

NOISHIAAID 1S ONYHS ZTNDT 8428 uoc ubBray m:_._:_._oE WLz )

palnbal ag Aew jsod mau ubisy

i B . s / J B ow wi 'z ul jsod fem

STIND Nag L / m_.__L%mm;m_xm momv 'zZ0ez ‘bewp o
®300IMANOONOT- 02PN | SR RIS ARG
SNAYEOOH SINITSINYHL : -

e . £ i, N / plojiED Hsomimn

- o MU : NZ  weyyoag GEP [
o ikt % LT i T, Aospuowsag MecHo
F —mremOD ’ T

HeYHIOMIBN 2wl

e

BXIHBA DT dSRIPAY
el dSME( 2

R X LS 0
510172 Sy i s e, 12 i g Sauuep s wsmdiong
W A s
T

B i
NQILLONHLSNOD ¥Od s

I EE SuoriraY B woReUoeg | oieg | Ay

Ho [gos| 35 P B )

WwBay Bugunow
wyz uw (pejeunun )

ufis ,A1ua ou, Mau UNoW

uwnjes dwe Bujsxa nEo ufiis 1.//.
4 auoz Bunyied pajjonuos ajeaoiey

Z00Z SuoivaJip [2isush pue
suolijenBas subis oyjes

B} Ul UMOYS 350U} LA
20UBPJOD2E Ul 8g pinoys
$8ZIS U SUCISUSLUIP puE
5925 IIv

‘parauns dsound S,

o o buow po b
LY L ECSESEY 1
TSVLSVE | vaLveEs
SELLVE | OORESER P
- paipg ek
TVORSVE | OR6ESEE sbayay agal Bul EﬁjLaT,.sz H / wbay Bupunow
29 GESIE THTSES T wpz u {pajeuiun )
ONHIHON | SNUS¥s AMod | 1sod mau uo g1.9 ‘belp o}

ufils ,Aue ou, mau JUNo

uenoiRiey] w0 Josubud aly | osy
o) o poaubD oy 6] subig dyoR o WD) H6NT B
epnucis ubsap hurada
uapue £ mgoip Yk fiewsd of (gl
J0 Jibd 65 PAADHE 9] 0} AUB L3 LAl e
248559 /92 o) wwalb owerd doop
rauns b o o S i eyl
‘paddn-as ag o}
530 b cyoW LYW chumsi pons By buncns oy ¢
*aauibus Al
saiba 0G [oye G Jo By i Kfomaborioa joquids appka passtaly
iowsod pun Lmodumy pasodaid |
=
‘ar
UO| 5601 9 33 [oUE SRS 10 [0 FSUOIEEN PoIE el G
CZpl 19 5 O] 0ALDDIOINE W SponY wssfh (pousyds
e e BUjICH T2 YAl fENPISA) D 9REBIUL ‘

uaioe sabeioid

TITL 3E0p Dok ,2__! | & EunbR L 1EApIS) T ATED DUY

upljeeiojU| J£} 3311 {ERPISOI © GE3esipU| ”

“{ontul GuSic 3ol SUj pub 200 GUORAAIR RIaLS puo uaee Aieandes
cunnminbos B 29,00 Y AIOATD. oyt DEUNID Pocy Y T & Bulrbe U (AR @ 307RL|
QN[O PORIG SO GO U SUOBALL (1Y Froip Ao BT A o e J
Ul 13 POL]ow D13 pancudto ud Duen)
R a0 DU} 100 U9 TH0I0RIUC Jubsedwon puT| \

PAUD|IREXD 0 021 BY] LD PRETA BIT 90U I | \




30

Agenda Item 13

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
13. Open 2 October 2013 | Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Community Council
Report title: Rotherhithe New Road Roundabout - Safety and
Pedestrian Accessibility Scheme
Ward(s) or groups Rotherhithe and Livesey
affected:
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council comment upon the
following recommendations that are due to be made to the Cabinet Member for
Environment, Transport and Recycling:

o In light of the positive consultation outcome regarding the proposed
highway improvement and road safety scheme at the Rotherhithe New
Road / Hawkstone Road roundabout (with 84% support) and the council’s
ongoing objective to create a safer road network for all, it is recommended
that the scheme is progressed to implementation (subject to statutory
consultation).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

In accordance with Part 3H paragraph 19 and 21 of the Southwark Constitution,
community councils are to be consulted on the detail of strategic
parking/traffic/safety schemes. In practice this is carried out following public
consultation.

The community council is now being given opportunity to make final
representations to the Cabinet Member following public consultation.

Full details of all results associated with the study can be found in Appendix 1 the
‘consultation report’.

Approval for the scheme in principle was given by Cabinet on 26 July 2013.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

6.

Informal public consultation took place with all residents and businesses within
the consultation area from 24 July 2013 until 11 September 2013.

Full details of the consultation strategy, results, conclusions and
recommendations can be found in Appendix 1.



31

Recomendations to the Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport and
Recycling

8. On the basis of the results of the public consultation the Cabinet Member is
recommended to approve the implementation of Rotherhithe New Road /
Hawkstone Road roundabout road safety and pedestrian accessibility scheme
(subject to formal statutory consultation).

Policy implications

9. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices
of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly:

Policy 1.1 — pursue overall traffic reduction

Policy 2.3 — promote and encourage sustainable travel choices in the borough
Policy 4.2 — create places that people can enjoy

Policy 5.1 - Improve safety on our roads and to help make all modes of transport
safer.

Community Impact Statement

10. The implementation of any transport project creates a range of community
impacts. All transport schemes aim to improve the safety and security of
vulnerable groups and support economic development by improving the overall
transport system and access to it.

Resource Implications

11. This report is for the purposes of consultation only and there are no resource
implications associated with it.

12. It is however noted that this project is funded by the 2013/2014 LIP programme
with an allocated budget of £300,000.

Consultation
13. Ward members were consulted prior to commencement of the consultation.

14. Informal public consultation was carried out in August / September 2013, as
detailed above.

15. This report provides an opportunity for final comment to be made by the
community council prior to a non-key decision scheduled to be taken by the
Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport and Recycling following this
community council meeting.

16. If approved for implementation this will be subject to statutory consultation
required in the making of any permanent Traffic Management Orders.



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

32

Background Papers

Held At

Contact

Transport Plan 2011

Southwark Council
Environment

Public Realm

Network Development
160 Tooley Street
London

SE1 2QH

Online:
http://www.southwark.gov.
uk/info/200107/transport_p
olicy/1947/southwark trans
port plan 2011

Matthew Hill
020 7525 3541

APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Rotherhithe New Road Safety and Pedestrian Accessibility Scheme
Consultation Report (circulated separately)
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Des Waters, Head of Public Realm

Report Author | Chris Mascord, Senior Engineer

Version | Final

Dated | 12 September 2013

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance No No
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member Yes No

Date final report sent to the Constitutional Team

13 September 2013




> Agenda Item 14

HER K
. Council
COMMUNITY COUNCILS

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council

Public Question form

Your name:

Your mailing address:

What is your question?

Please give this to Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer or Gill Kelly,
Community Council Development Officer.



34

Agenda Item 16

Item No Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
16. Open 2 October 2013 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Community Council
Report title: Local parking amendments
Ward(s) or groups Grange and Rotherhithe
affected:
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1.

It is recommended that the following local parking amendments, detailed in the
appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject to the
outcome of any necessary statutory procedures:

. Goodwin Close — install double yellow lines at junction with Lucey Road to
protect sight lines

o Raymouth Road — install double yellow lines to protect vehicle access

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution delegates decision making for non-
strategic traffic management matters to the community council.

Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution sets out that the
Community Council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic
matters:

the introduction of single traffic signs

the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions

the introduction of road markings

the introduction of disabled parking bays

the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes.

This report gives recommendations for two local parking amendments, involving
traffic signs and road markings.

The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key
issues section of this report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Goodwin Close - 1314Q1017

6.

A local resident contacted the parking design team regarding problems gaining
access to Goodwin Close. They inform us that the junction of Lucey Road and
Goodwin Close dangerous with cars parked on it.

An officer visited this location with the resident and an employee from Hyde
Housing and found vehicles parked on the junction causing an obstruction to the



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

35

sight lines.

The resident believes the vehicles belong to residents and commuters and are
parking all day.

Vehicles parked at or close to a junction have two primary effects upon the road
network: a reduction in visibility between road users and a reduction in the
effective space of the carriageway for vehicles to turn.

Ensuring adequate visibility between road users is important to safety. Visibility
should generally be sufficient to allow road users to see potential conflicts or
dangers in advance of the distance in which they will be able to break and come
to a stop.

Vehicles that are parked at a junction have the effect of substantially reducing
visibility between road users and reducing stopping sight distance (SSD) which is
the viewable distance required for a driver to see so that they can make a
complete stop before colliding with something in the street, eg pedestrian, cyclist
or a stopped vehicle.

It is noted that almost two thirds of cyclists killed or seriously injured in 2012 were
involved in collisions at, or near, a road junction, with T junctions being the most
commonly involved.

Children and those in wheelchairs (whose eyelevel is below the height of a
parked car) are disproportionally affected by vehicles parked too close to a
junction. The Guide Dogs for the Blind Association (Guide Dogs) strongly
recommend that yellow lines are implemented at junctions as these areas are
potentially more dangerous.

At this junction dropped kerbs have been installed to assist pedestrians wanting
to cross the road. Before stepping off the kerb it is important that pedestrians
have a clear line of sight of any oncoming vehicles.

The Highway Code makes clear that motorists must not park within 10 metres of
a junction, unless in a designated bay. However the council has no power to
enforce this without the introduction of a ftraffic order and subsequent
implementation of waiting restrictions (yellow lines).

The proposal to install yellow lines at this junction is proposed in accordance with
the council’s adopted Southwark Streetscape Design Manual (SSDM) standard
on Highway Visibility (DS114 - Highway Visibility).

It is therefore recommended that the as detailed in appendix 1 that double yellow
lines are installed on of the junction of Goodwin Close and Lucey Road to
provide access for refuse and emergency vehicles.

Raymouth Road - 1314Q2022

18.

The council was contacted by Apulia Blend Ltd which is an olive oil wholesaler
with premises at 38 Raymouth Road. The company’s manager contacted the
council to request that an existing loading bay outside the entrance to their
premises be removed and replaced with double yellow lines.



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

36

An officer carried out a site visit, 09 August 2013, to see if there is a requirement
for waiting restrictions to be installed outside the entrance to the railway arch.

At present there is a dropped kerb providing vehicle access to the railway arch
where Apulia Blend is based. In front of this dropped kerb is a loading only bay.

This bay runs in front of all the railway arches along Raymouth Road and could
lead to vehicles parking in front of the dropped kerb obstructing access.

At the time of the site visit there were vehicles adjacent to the dropped kerb but
were not obstructing access.

Whilst the loading bay does not allow long-term parking to take place, there
clearly is a conflicting message to the motorist between the allowance for loading
and the presence of a dropped kerb.

Access to the railway arch is required Monday to Saturday.
The council has a duty to provide reasonable access to premises and in view of

the above it is therefore recommended, as shown in Appendix 2, that at any time
waiting restrictions (double yellow lines) are introduced.

Policy Implications

26.

The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the
polices of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly:

Policy 1.1 — pursue overall traffic reduction.
Policy 4.2 — create places that people can enjoy.

Policy 8.1 — seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our
streets.

Community Impact Statement

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

The policies within the Transport Plan are upheld within this report have been
subject to an Equality Impact Assessment.

The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect
upon those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where
the proposals are made.

The introduction of blue badge parking gives direct benefit to disabled motorists,
particularly to the individual who has applied for that bay.

The introduction of yellow lines at junctions gives benefit to all road users through
the improvement of inter-visibility and therefore road safety.

There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and,
indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighboring properties at
that location. However this cannot be entirely preempted until the
recommendations have been implemented and observed.



32.

33.

37

With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the
recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate affect on any
other community or group.

The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies
and promote social inclusion by:

o Providing improved parking facilities for blue badge (disabled) holders in
proximity to their homes

o Providing improved access for key services such as emergency and refuge
vehicles

o Improving road safety, in particular for vulnerable road users, on the public
highway

Resource Implications

34.

All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained
within the existing public realm budgets.

Legal Implications

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the
Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.

Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its
intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

These regulations also require the Council to consider any representations
received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following
publication of the draft order.

Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light
of administrative law principles, Human Rights law and the relevant statutory
powers.

By virtue of section 122, the Council must exercise its powers under the RTRA
1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.

These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the
following matters:

a) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises;
b) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation
and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve

amenity;

c) the national air quality strategy;



38

d) facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety
and convenience of their passengers;

e) any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant.

Consultation

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

No informal (public) consultation has been carried out.

Where consultation with stakeholders has been completed, this is described
within the key issues section of the report.

Should the community council approve the items, statutory consultation will take
place as part of the making of the traffic management order. The process for
statutory consultation is defined by national regulations.

The council will place a proposal notice in proximity to the site location and also
publish the notice in the Southwark News and the London Gazette.

The notice and any associated documents and plans will also be made available
for inspection on the council’'s website or by appointment at its Tooley Street
office.

Any person wishing to comment upon or object to the proposed order will have
21 days in which do so.

Should an objection be made that officers are unable to informally resolve, this
objection will be reported to the community council for determination, in
accordance with the Southwark Constitution.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council Tim Walker
Environment and Leisure 020 7525 2021

Public Realm projects
Parking design

160 Tooley Street
London

SE1 2QH

Online:
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/20
0107/transport _policy/1947/southwa
rk transport plan 2011

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Goodwin Close — proposed at any time waiting restrictions
Appendix 2 Raymouth Road — proposed at any time waiting restrictions




AUDIT TRAIL

39

Lead Officer

Des Waters, Head of Public Realm

Report Author

Tim Walker, Senior Engineer

Version

Final

Dated

20 September 2013

Key Decision?

No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services No No
Strategic Director of Finance No No
and Corporate Services
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 20 September 2013




APPENDIX 1

40

Bmp-as0|D UIMPOODH\SBUIMEI\SSOID UIMPOOD |10 VdT 2O FL-€LSINTLI IAIT L\ZD\siuswpuawy Bupied (007 - $1LEL\PL €L02\S1OIrodd LOAIA LANVS

€102 (2526100014(0)) poniosal
sybu ||y WbuAdoo umoi) @

€L/L0/¥0 [€L/L0/¥0 | €LILO/VO [€L/LO/V0 \O
ML ML HA HIA
panoiddy payoayd paubisaqg umelq

| Jo | abed

LLO LOVLEL

aweu 9|14

¥V 1V 006:L

a|eos

L~ XIAN3IddY

noAen
SNOILOIYLSTY ONILIVM 1VVY a3S0d0o¥d
3S010 NIMA009

8 Buimesg

O
O
o
o
=
2
O
V\

SLNIWANINY ONIMEVL TvOOT ZOViEL

sweu  q paloig saul| MO||9A 8|gnop Mau |[e1su|
jesodoud

xyng sjeq g Sielep uoisiAey

oo™
quey| peddoig [ | O O %

saul| mo||a& ajgnop pasodoid O

saul| mojjaA ajgnop Bunsix3

[CNERER saul| MO||9A a|gnop mau |[ejsu|
X1§ L3S UOPUOT ‘625¥9 X08 Od |lesodoid
wieay 2l|gnd ‘@InsiaT pue JusWuoIIAUg

TELLEE

(NOIS3a ONIMYVYd) SLOIrodd WIv3H Onand




APPENDIX 2

41

Bmp-peoy yinowAey zzozovLel\sbumelg\peoy yinowkey zz0 Vd1 20 vL-€L\SWILI IAIT 1\ZO\sjuswpuawy Buiied €907 - #LEL\L €102\SLO3rOdd LOW3d LINVS

o 10

03 pes| Aew pue 36y, “Wbukdoo
umoI) @ 29140 Aieuonels s,Kisalew JoH 40 J9l|0UOD aU} J0 Jeyaq uo Kening
29UBUPIQ 4O UOISSIULIAA U} UM [eLBlewW ASAINS 3DUBUPIQ UO Paseq Si dew SiL

€1/80/C1|€1/80/) | €1/80/60 | €1/80/60
ML ML HIA HIA

panoiddy payosyn paubisag umelq

Bmp-peoy yinowAey zz0zovLEL

aWweN 9|4

€V 1V 00S:L

a|eag

Z XION3ddV

noAe

SNOILOIYLSTIY ONILIVM LYY a3SOdOodd
avoy HLNOWAVY

8 buimesg

SININANINY ONIMEVC V00T ZovLeEL

aweu / | 108loid

xung g fa Siieiep uoisiney

AVE ¥3L3N 3T1ONIS
Av8 SNOS¥3d d3navsia
AVE ATNO ONIQVO1
AVE SY30T0H LINY3d

SANM MOTI3A 378N0a
3NIT MOTI3A FTONIS

C\EREN

XS 13S uopuo ‘6Z59 xog Od
wleay 2ljgnd ‘@Ins|a pue JusWUOIIAUT

TELVLEY)

. N

(N91S3a ONIMYVd) SLO3rodd W1v3H oInand

saul| moj[aA a|qnop Jo wQ| [[ejsu)
Keq Ajuo Buipeo| jo wQ| aroway

1 jo | abed




42

Agenda ltem 17

Item No. Classification: Date: Decision Maker:
17. Open 2 October 2013 Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

Community Council

Report title: Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund

2013-14 Reallocation

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Rotherhithe

From: Head of Community Engagement

RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund 2013 - 14 under
spend of £1,000 be reallocated as follows:

o £1,000 to be awarded to Millpond Chess Club to put on Grand Master Chess
tournament at Canada Water Library and promote chess to children and the
wider community.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

A decision needs to be taken at the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
October 2013 meeting to enable the club to arrange and carry out their activity before
the year end.

The under spend has come about due to BOSCO centre requesting their application
for funding, to run summer activities, for which £1000 was allocated at Bermondsey
and Rotherhithe community council at 26 June 2013 meeting, to be withdrawn.

The Millpond Chess Club had applied for more funding than they were awarded
initially, and were unable to deliver the event on the awarded amount.

Chair and Ward Councillors have been consulted and have no objection to the fund
reallocation as described.

The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and £1,000
for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five community
councils, which have a total of £122,000, for projects that will benefit the community.

The Community Council Fund was first launched in 2004. It is intended to encourage
small and ‘hard to reach’ groups to organise activities and events which would benefit
their community. Over the years the scheme has become very popular amongst local
communities with more than 250 applications being received on average in a typical
round. The fund is targeted to build and improve community cohesion by creating
opportunities for bringing different communities together in local activities.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION



43

Community impact statement

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The allocation of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund will, in the
main, affect the people living in the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council
area. However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life chances for
local people, the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund activities will
have an impact on the whole of Southwark.

The Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund aims to increase
community participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with the
support that they would have not been able to access otherwise.

An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively engage
as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local communities
on issues of shared or mutual interest. The community council fund is an important tool
in achieving community participation.

In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together and
involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been given to
the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to have due
regard when taking decisions to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct;

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and those who do not share it;

Cc. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and
those that do not share it.

Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this process there are no
issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010.

Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in
s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected
characteristic;

= Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic;

= Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented.

Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the design of this
awards process and no adverse impact was evident.

Resource implications

14.

The budget for the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council Fund is £31,975
to be spent by the 31 March 2014.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

44

The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby they
have power to do anything that individuals generally may do. This power can be used
even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do the same thing.
However the general power of competence does not enable a local authority to do
anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing under that previous legislation.

This general power of competence would include the power to:

(a) incur expenditure;

(b) give financial assistance to any person;

(c) enter into arrangements or agreements with any person;

(d) co-operate with, or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person;

(e) exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and

(f)  provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person.

The provision of funding under the CCF falls within the scope of the kind of activities the
council can undertake under the general power of competence as this includes a
power to give financial assistance to any person.

The power to allocate community council funds by the community council is set out in
part 3H of the constitution. The money can be granted to

community projects ranging from cultural celebrations to providing equipment for local
sports teams.

In allocating funding under the CCF community councils must have regard to the
council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report
author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in the body of the
report at paragraphs10, 11 and 12.

The Council can under the Act to provide funding to voluntary organisations, but in
exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’'s sustainable community
strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are from revenue budgets.

The power to allocate community council funds by the community council is set out in

part 3H of the constitution. The money can be granted to community projects ranging
from cultural celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

45

Background Papers Held At Contact
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 160 Tooley Street, Forid Ahmed
Community Council Fund London 020 7525 5540
2013/14 SE1 2QH

http://moderngov.southwa
rk.gov.uk/documents/s36
137/BRCC%20Report%2
0Community%20Council
%20Fund%202013.pdf
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix 1 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2013/14
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Neighbourhoods Coordinator
Report Author Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer
Version Final
Dated 23 September 2013

Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Director of Legal Services Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and No No
Corporate Services

Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

23 September 2013




Community
council fund
2013

About the community council fund

Southwark’s community councils
have a total of £122,000 to
support activities run by local
groups for local people across
the borough.

What kind of things can be funded?

The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

B One off events such as fun days and festivals

B Workshops or activities involving members of
the local community

B Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event
you are doing

Who can apply?

B New and emerging local groups
Small local organisations

Any constituted local group

Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

Groups that are based within the community
council area

Who cannot apply?

B Organisations not established in the UK

B Organisations which do not have any local links
B Political groups or organisations

What kind of things will not be funded?
B Loans or interest payments
M Political groups or activities promoting political beliefs

B Activities which have happened or started
before the grant decision date

B Activities that finish after 31 March 2014

Council

B Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

B Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?

B From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit
one application per community council area. In
exceptional circumstances awards in excess of
£1,000 may be considered.

How can people apply?

B By completing the application form attached

B By completing an online application form at:
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

B Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page two, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all
applications is 12pm Friday
14 December 2012.

Late or partially filled applications
will not be considered.

How can | get more information

or suppor?

If you would like help with filling in the application
please contact the officer for the relevant community
council area as listed overleaf.



47

How does the scheme work?

Applications will be screened to make sure they meet
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria
will not be considered.

Elected councillors will be responsible
for making decisions on all the eligible
applications using the priorities
outlined below

B Applications that show a high level of involvement
from the local community

B Applications that involve groups working together

B Activities delivered by:

— New and emerging groups/individuals

— Groups who have not previously received
community council funding

— Groups who are based in the community
council area

M Activities taking place within the community
council area, unless they involve an outing, or
there is lack of space for it within the area

B Where the majority of people benefitting from the
activity live within the community council area

Decisions for applications will be made and announced
by councillors at the community council meeting which
will take place in January or February 2013.

So, when planning your activity, please make sure
that you give enough time for this and that it
does not start before 1 April 2013.

Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release
the funding.

Please note that groups that are not constituted or
individuals who would like to apply with project ideas
should get in touch with the community council

development officer (contact details below) for advice
as soon as possible.

All necessary documentation must be submitted with
the application before it can be considered. It is the
responsibility of the applicant to ensure that they or
their sponsor group have the appropriate safeguarding
policies, insurance, risk assessments, constitution and
current bank account details.

Remember all applications, whether online,
email or post must reach us by 12pm Friday
14 December 2012.

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Contacts

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Gill Kelly

T: 020 7525 3690

E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk

Borough, Bankside and Walworth
Pauline Bonner

T: 020 7525 1019

E: pauline.bonner@southwark.gov.uk

Camberwell

Grace Semakula

T: 020 7525 4928

E: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk

Dulwich

Fitzroy Lewis

T: 020 7525 3084

E: fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

Peckham and Nunhead

Marian Farrugia

T: 020 7525 1780

E: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk

Postal address for all above

Southwark Council

Housing and community services
Community engagement team
PO Box 64529

London

SE1P 5LX



48

Community council fund 2013 application form

Section 1: About your project 4. When would your project start and finish? If you
don’t know the exact dates, please state
approximate dates. (Al activities must be completed between
1 April 2013 and 31 March 2014)

1. a) Name of group/applicant

b) Name of project

5. Where would the project take place? Please state
exact location and also state which council ward

2. Please tick the community council area you are

applying to

|| Bermondsey and Rotherhithe 6. Who would benefit and how many people would

|| Borough, Bankside and Walworth take part?

|| Camberwell

|| Dulwich 7. What percentage of those taking part come from
%o "] Peckham and Nunhead the community council area?

3. Please describe your planned activity, what you are
trying to achieve and what other groups (if any) are
involved in this project in no more than 200 words.

8. How would you measure the success of the project?

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once
the project is complete)

9. How much will the project cost in total?

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250




49

Section 2: About your group
1. Name of group 9. Does your group have a business bank account?

D Yes D No

If yes, please give details below (Please note
personal bank accounts are not acceptable)

2. Registered address (address held by bank etc)

Name of bank account

Postcode Name of bank

3. Name of contact

Address of bank

4. Position in group

5. Contact details Postcode

10. Please write no more than 50 words about the

aims and activities of your group and your work in
. the community council area. Include status, for
Email example charity/voluntary/business.

Telephone number
Mobile number

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution?

D Yes D No

If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate
safeguarding policy?

D Yes D No

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

8. Has your group been funded by a community 11. Please give one referee who can vouch for your
council fund previously? organisation (name, address and phone number)

D Yes D No

If yes please give date and amount

Section 3: Declaration
We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)
Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: 12pm Friday 14 December 2012. Please contact the officer (details on page two)

if you have not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week. Please note: All relevant
documentation must be submitted with the application before it can be considered.

Please return to: Community council development officer, housing and community services, community
engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX




This page is intentionally blank



BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST
(OPEN)
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013-14
NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries
to Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187

Name No of Name No of
copies copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Graham Neale (Chair) Others

Councillor Paul Kyriacou (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Anood Al-Samerai

Councillor Columba Blango

Councillor Michael Bukola

Councillor Denise Capstick

Councillor Mark Gettleson

Councillor Jeff Hook

Councillor David Hubber

Councillor Richard Livingstone

Councillor Linda Manchester

Councillor Eliza Mann

Councillor Catherine McDonald

Councillor Wilma Nelson

Councillor Paul Noblet

Councillor Lisa Rajan

Councillor Michael Situ

Councillor Nick Stanton

Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission 1

Total: 72

Dated: 11 June 2013

_ e A A A A A A S A S A A A A

Press

Southwark News 1
South London Press 1

Members of Parliament

Simon Hughes, MP 1

Officers

Constitutional Officer (Community 50

Councils) 2" Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St.




	Agenda
	[Comment...]
	5 Minutes
	11 Community Council Highways Capital Investment 2013-14
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	12 Shand Street One Way System
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	13 Rotherhithe New Road Roundabout - Safety and Pedestrian Accessibility Scheme
	14 Public Question Time
	16 Local Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	17 Community Council Fund 2013/14 Reallocation
	Appendix 1

	[Comment...]
	[Comment...]

